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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Members of the Board of Education
Boyle County School District

352 North Danville By-Pass
Danville, KY 40422

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statésnafinthe governmental activities, the businesstyp
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate imnga fund information of Boyle County School
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2@bd the related notes to the financial statements
which collectively comprise Boyle County School @ig’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statments

Management is responsible for the preparation aidpresentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generallyepted in the United States of America; this inckide

the design, implementation, and maintenance ofrriatecontrol relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are frem material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on thiesancial statements based on our audit. We coeduct
our audit in accordance with auditing standardsegdly accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits coethiin Government Auditing Standardssued by the
Comptroller General of the United Statégpendix | to the Independent Auditor's ContradGeneral
Audit Requirements, Appendix Il to the Independaiditor's Contract — State Audit Requirements,
Appendix Il to the Independent Auditor's ContracAudit Extension Request, and Appendix IV to the
Independent Auditor's Contract — Instructions farb&ission of the Audit ReportThose standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaidiaevidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selecegmbrdl on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatemethedfinancial statements, whether due to frauerior.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor derssinternal control relevant to the entity’s @negion

and fair presentation of the financial statememtsrder to design audit procedures that are apiategn

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of esgimg an opinion on the effectiveness of the éentity
internal control. Accordingly, we express no sughinmn. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used andeaasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the lbpeeaentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaimeadifficient and appropriate to provide a baseis f
our audit opinions.



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referredabove present fairly, in all material respechks t
respective financial position of governmental dtitg, the business-type activities, each majodfuamd
the aggregate remaining fund information of the IBdgounty School District as of June 30, 2014, and
the respective changes in financial position, avitere applicable, cash flows thereof for the yéant
ended in conformity with accounting principles gextly accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Note A to the financial statemeimts2014, the Boyle County School District adopted
new accounting guidanc§ASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reportésssasts and Liabilities
Our opinion is not modified with respect to thisttea

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in thetebhiStates of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparidonmation on Pages 4 through 9 and 38 and 39 be
presented to supplement the basic financial stattsm8uch information, although not a part of theid
financial statements, is required by the Governalehtcounting Standards Board, who considers lieto

an essential part of financial reporting for placithe basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Weehapplied certain limited procedures to the resplir
supplementary information in accordance with andistandards generally accepted in the United State
of America, which consisted of inquiries of managetabout the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency withnagement’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obthauring our audit of the basic financial statetsen
We do not express an opinion or provide any asseran the information because the limited proceslure
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to exgsran opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forntipgpions on the financial statements that colledyiv
comprise the Boyle County School District’'s basmahncial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements, and the stat¢wiereceipts, disbursements and fund balancegh Hi
School Activity Fund are presented for the purpofkadditional analysis and are not a required phrt
the financial statements. The schedule of expereditof federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office ohridgement and Budget Circular A-138ydits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orgaioeat and is also not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund finamcistatements, the statement of receipts,
disbursements and fund balance — High School Agtiiind, and the schedule of expenditures of fédera
awards are the responsibility of management ane werived from and relate directly to the undegyin
accounting and other records used to prepare thie baancial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied iratidit of the financial statements and certain taattil
procedures, including comparing and reconcilinghsiméormation directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic fiaastatements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures inrdacge with auditing standards generally accepted i
the United States of America. In our opinion, tlembining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements, statement of receipts, disbursemedt$uan balance — High School Activity Fund and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards ardyfatated in all material respects in relation he t
financial statements taken as a whole.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance witlicovernment Auditing Standardse have also issued a report dated October 31,201
on our consideration of Boyle County School Digtsiégnternal control over financial reporting and o
our tests of its compliance with certain provisiaidaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreésne
and other matters. The purpose of that repom describe the scope of our testing of internaltrobn
over financial reporting and compliance and thelltesf that testing, and not to provide an opingm
internal control over reporting or on compliancéal report is an integral part of an audit perfatnre
accordance witlisovernment Auditing Standards considering Boyle County School District’s imal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Sincerely,
White and Company, P.S.C.

Certified Public Accountants



BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

As management of the Boyle County School District (District), we offer readers of the District’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with additional information found within the body of the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The beginning general fund balance for the District was $4,236,838. The June 30, 2014 general
fund balance for the District was $4,450,286.

e The General Fund had $20,426,791 in revenue, which primarily consisted of the state program
(SEEK), property, utilities, and motor vehicle taxes. There were $19,605,813 in General Fund
expenditures. The General Fund balance increased by $213,448.

e Total taxes collected were $7,764,772 including property, vehicles and utility taxes. The levied
equivalent of $.05 cents was allocated to the building funds resulting in revenues of $556,797.
These funds are used for retirement of debt service on facilities and/or capital construction
projects as set forth by the long range district facility plan.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic financial
statements. The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) district-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide financial statements.  The District-wide financial statements are designed to provide
readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.
The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s position and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the district is improving or
deteriorating. The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’'s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in
future fiscal periods. The district-wide financial statements outline functions of the District that are
principally supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities). The
governmental activities of the District include instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of
plant, student transportation and operation of non-instructional services. Fixed position and related debt
are also supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues. The district-wide financial statements can
be found on pages 10-11 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. This is a state mandated uniform
system and chart of accounts for all Kentucky public school districts utilizing the MUNIS administrative
software. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be divided into three categories: governmental,
proprietary funds and fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are trust funds established by benefactors to aid in
student education, welfare and teacher support. The only proprietary fund is our food service operations.
All other activities of the district are included in the governmental funds. The basic governmental fund
financial statements can be found on pages 12-20 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements.  The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the district-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
financial statements can be found on pages 21-37 of this report.



DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a District’s financial position. In the case of the
District, assets exceeded liabilities by $7,823,160 as of June 30, 2014.

The largest portion of the District’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land and
improvements, buildings and improvements, vehicles, furniture and equipment and construction in
progress), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The District uses
these capital assets to provide services to its students; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the District’'s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. The District’s financial position
is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of activities, the acquisition and
payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets.

Net Position for the period ending June 30, 2014 an  d June 30, 2013

A comparison of June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013 government wide net position is as follows:

Governmental Business - Type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Current and Other Assets $ 5,561,501 $ 7,376,399 $ 437,482 $397,052 S 5,998,983 $ 7,773,451
Capital Assets 23,646,152 22,458,696 169,617 201,009 23,815,769 22,659,705
Total Assets 29,207,653 29,835,095 607,099 598,061 29,814,752 30,433,156
Deferred Outflows from Advanced
Bond Refundings 429,135 - - - 429,135 -
Current Liabilities 2,129,109 2,190,455 1,567 2,130,676 2,190,455
Non-Current Liabilities 19,684,519 21,145,691 - - 19,684,519 21,145,691
Total Liabilities 21,813,628 23,336,146 1,567 21,815,195 23,336,146
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 3,707,745 1,280,766 169,617 201,009 3,877,362 1,481,775
Restricted 283,190 1,955,938 435,915 397,052 719,105 2,352,990
Unrestricted 3,832,225 3,262,245 - - 3,832,225 3,262,245
Total Net Position S 7,823,160 S 6,498,949 $ 605,532 $ 598,061 8,428,692 $ 7,097,010

The following are significant current year transactions that have had an impact on the Statement of Net
Position.
1) Total assets increased due to investment in capital assets. The increase is the result of the
completion of the middle school renovation during fiscal year 2014.
2) Total liabilities decreased due to payment of bond issues during the year ended June 30, 2014.



The following table presents a comparison of District wide revenues and expenses for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013.

REVENUES
Program revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and
contributions
Capital grants
General revenues
Property taxes
Motor vehicle taxes
Utility Taxes
Other taxes
Investment earnings
State and formula grants
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
EXPENSES
Program Activities
Instructional
Student support
Instructional staff Support
District administrative support
School administrative support
Business support
Plant operations and maintenance
Student transportation
Community service activities
Other
Interest costs
Business-type Activities
Food service
Adult education

Total expenses

Governmental Business - Type Total

Activities Activities Primary Government

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
S 112,370 $ 99,325 S 484,695 S 523,364 S 597,065 S 622,689
2,479,021 2,642,609 1,054,312 966,788 3,533,333 3,609,397
80,738 578,902 80,738 578,902
6,205,596 6,307,785 6,205,596 6,307,785
580,641 551,245 580,641 551,245
971,282 946,557 971,282 946,557
7,253 22,389 7,253 22,389
33,298 36,224 2,362 2,160 35,660 38,384
14,214,562 13,729,305 14,214,562 13,729,305
329,812 72,595 3,595 5,000 333,407 77,595
25,014,573 24,986,936 1,544,964 1,497,312 26,559,537 26,484,248
12,958,309 13,753,171 12,958,309 13,753,171
1,259,926 1,289,414 1,259,926 1,289,414
1,993,790 2,007,852 1,993,790 2,007,852
808,607 795,418 808,607 795,418
986,575 950,960 986,575 950,960
840,250 1,387,788 840,250 1,387,788
1,327,120 1,256,576 1,327,120 1,256,576
1,513,631 1,542,824 1,513,631 1,542,824
1,520,271 941,079 1,520,271 941,079
77,248 35,485 77,248 35,485
676,280 1,041,464 676,280 1,041,464
1,517,639 1,540,708 1,517,639 1,540,708
19,854 42,398 19,854 42,398
23,962,007 25,002,031 1,537,493 1,583,106 25,499,500 26,585,137
$ (15,095) S 7,471 S (85,794) $ 1,060,037 S (100,889)

Increase (decrease) in net position ¢ 1,052,566

On-behalf amounts totaling $4,546,282 for 2014 and $4,429,652 for 2013 are included in the above

figures. On-behalf payments as defined by KDE are payments the state makes on behalf of employees

to the various agencies for health and life insurance, benefits and administration fees.



Governmental Activities

For the governmental program expenses instructional expenses comprise 54% of total expenses, support
services equate to 43%, and interest and other expenses make up the remaining 3% of the total.

The cost of program services and the charges for services and grants offsetting those services are shown
on the Statement of Activities. The Statement of activities identifies the net cost of services supported by tax
revenue and unrestricted intergovernmental revenues (State entitlements).

Governmental Activities Total Governmental Activities Net
Cost of Services Cost of Services

2014 2013 2014 2013
Instructional $ 12,958,309 $ 13,753,171 $ 11,192,890 $ 11,720,352
Support Services 8,755,347 9,256,280 8,284,976 8,739,797
Other 1,572,071 951,116 1,313,561 748,447
Interest Costs 676,280 1,041,464 527,389 1,041,464
Total Expenses $ 23,962,007 $ 25,002,031 S 21,318,816 S 22,250,060

Business-Type Activities

The business type activities at the District are food service and adult education. These programs had total
revenues of $1,544,964 and expenses of $1,537,493 for fiscal year 2014. These revenues were made up
of $484,695 charges for services, $1,054,312 federal and state operating grants, $2,362 earnings on
investments, and $3,595 miscellaneous revenue. These business-type activities receive no support from
tax revenues and as such the District will continue to monitor these activities and make the necessary
adjustments to the operations of these activities.

The School District's Funds

The information relative to the School District’'s Funds starts on page 12. These funds use the modified
accrual basis of accounting to account for each funds revenues and expenses. The combined revenue for
all governmental funds for 2014 was $25,013,137 and expenditures were $26,311,253. The most
significant net changes in fund balances were the General Fund with an increase of $213,448, which is
primarily due to an increase in tax revenues.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

e The District’s general fund revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 net of interfund
transfers were $20,426,791.

e The total cost of all general fund programs and services was $19,605,813.

e The general fund excess revenues over expenses were $820,978.



CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of the 2014 fiscal year, the District had $23,815,769, net of depreciation, invested in a broad
range of capital assets, including equipment, buses, buildings, and land. Depreciation expense for the
year was $1,432,163 and net capital additions were $2,620,153.

Land

Construction in Progress
Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Technology

Vehicles

General Equipment

Total

Beginning Balance
Additions
Retirements
Depreciation

Ending Balance

Long Term Debt

Governmental

Activities (Net of Depreciation)

Business - Type

Activities (Net of Depreciation)

Total Primary Government

(Net of Depreciation)

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
S 169,950 $ 169,950 S - S - $ 169,950 $ 169,950
382,665 2,207,642 382,665 1,712,865
1,342,222 1,389,717 - - 1,342,222 1,389,717
20,920,912 17,864,070 - - 20,920,912 17,864,070
138,224 207,579 7,817 11,697 146,041 219,276
557,327 523,603 - - 557,327 523,603
134,852 96,135 161,800 189,312 296,652 285,447
$ 23,646,152 $ 22,458,696 $169,617 $201,009 $ 23,815,769 $ 22,659,705

Governmental Business - Type Total

Activities Activities Primary Government

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
$ 22,458,696 $21,431,833 $201,009 $ 240,077 $ 22,659,705 $21,671,910
2,620,153 2,479,543 - - 2,620,153 2,479,543
(534) (240) - - (534) (240)
(1,432,163) (1,452,440) (31,392) (39,068) (1,463,555) (1,491,508)
$ 23,646,152 $ 22,458,696 $169,617 $201.009 $ 23,815,769 $ 22,659,705

The District had $19,783,335 in bonds outstanding at year-end. Bond debt was decreased by $1,164,665.
This was a result of bond payments in FY 2014.

Future Budgetary Implications

In Kentucky, the public schools fiscal year is July 1 — June 30; other programs, i.e. some federal
programs operate on a different fiscal calendar, but are reflected in the District overall budget. By law, the
budget must have a minimum 2% contingency. The District has adopted a budget for 2014-2015 with an
approximate 8% contingency ($2,753,615).

The Kentucky Department of Education and General Assembly continue to mandate unfunded
expenditures but has restored state revenues to school districts. The District continues to monitor staffing
and operational expenditures to maintain a balanced budget.

For the 2014/2015 school year the district has the following plans for building improvements:
Roof construction at Perryville Elementary, Junction City Elementary and Boyle County Middle School.



The District currently anticipates utilizing bonding to fund the roof renovation project. The approximate
cost of the project is between 1.4 and 1.8 million dollars. The bonding potential is strictly related to funds
available in Capital Outlay and Building funds and in no way minimizes funds that are designated for
direct instructional services.

Boyle County School District has a remaining $50,846 balance for the Woodlawn Access Road. The
expenditure is included in the working budget.

Contacting the District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers and other interested readers with a
general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information contact the
District's Superintendent or Finance Director.



BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS:
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Note C
Prepaid Expense
Accounts Receivable:
Taxes - Current
Taxes - Delinquent
Accounts
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Federal
Inventories for Consumption

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets - Note G
Land
Construction In Progress
Buildings & Improvements
Furniture & Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
Deferred Outflows from Advanced Bond Refundings

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Salaries & Sick Leave - Note A
Advances from Grantors
KISBIT Assessment - Note S
Bond Obligations - Note E
Capital Lease Obligation - Note F
Accrued Interest Payable
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
KSBIT Assessment - Note S
Bond Obligations - Note E
Capital Lease Obligation - Note F
Accrued Sick Leave - Note A
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSTION:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Other Purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014

GOVERNMENTAL  BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTMES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
4,902,718 355,455 5,258,173
171,949 171,949
130,826 130,826
13,317 13,317
106,316 106,316
14,189 14,189
222,186 37,868 260,054
44,159 44,159
5,561,501 437,482 5,998,983
169,950 169,950
382,664 382,664
40,952,715 40,952,715
6,694,432 884,862 7,579,294
(24,553,609) (715,245) (25,268,854)
23,646,152 169,617 23,815,769
29,207,653 607,099 29,814,752
429,135 429,135
29,636,788 607,099 30,2818,8
380,460 1,567 382,027
267,122 267,122
69,089 69,089
58,053 58,053
1,179,665 1,179,665
61,313 61,313
113,407 113,407
2,129,109 1,567 2,130,676
172,351 172,351
18,603,670 18,603,670
93,759 93,759
814,739 814,739
19,684,519 19,684,519
21,813,628 1,567 21,815,195
3,707,745 169,617 3,877,362
280,646 280,646
2,544 2,544
435,915 435,915
3,832,225 3,832,225
7,823,160 605,532 8,428,692
29,636,788 607,099 30,2487

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgg ito financial statements.



FUNCTION/PROGRAMS

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Instructional
Support Services:
Student Support Services
Staff Support Services
District Administration
School Administration
Business Support Services
Plant Operation & Maintenance
Student Transportation
Central Office
Community Service Operations
Facilities Acquisition & Construction
Interest on Long-Term Debt
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Food Service
Adult Education
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

TOTAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property
Motor Vehicle
Utility
Other
State Aid - Formula Grants
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
SPECIAL ITEMS:
Transfer to Fiduciary Fund
Gain(Loss) Sale of Assets
TOTAL GENERAL & SPECIAL

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

PROGRAM REVENUES

NET(EXPENSE) REVENUE AND CHANGES
IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS RESTATED - NOTE T

NET POSITION - ENDING

OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES FOR  GRANTS AND GRANTS AND GOVERNMENTAL  BUSINESBYPE
EXPENSES  SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS  CONBBTIONS ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
12,958,309 84,438 1,680,981 (11,192,89 (11,192,890)
1,259,926 33,150 (17286 (1,226,776)
1,993,790 383,834 (1988), (1,609,956)
808,607 (808,607) (808,607)
986,575 (986,575) (986,575)
840,250 (840,250) (840,250)
1,327,120 (1,327,120) (1,327,120)
1,513,631 27,932 25,455 ,46(1,244) (1,460,244)
25,448 (25,448) (25,448)
1,520,271 206,710 1@,551) (1,313,561)
80,738 80,738 80,738
676,280 148,891 (527,389) (527,389)
23,910,207 112,370 2,479D2 80,738 (21,238,078) (21,238,078)
1,517,639 471,971 1,047,219 1,551 1,551
19,854 12,724 7,003 (37) (37)
1,537,493 484,695 1,05231 0 0 1,514 1,514
25,447,700 597,065 3,533,333 38,7 (21,238,078) 1,514 (21,236,564)
6,205,596
580,641
971,282
7,253
14,214,562 14,214,562
33,298 2,362 35,660
328,376 3,595 331,971
(51,800) (51,800)
1,436 1,436
22,290,644 5,957 22,296,601
1,052,566 7,471 1,060,037
6,770,594 598,061 7,368,655
7,823,160 605,532 8,428,602

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgg o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014

OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION DEBT GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND REVENUE FUND SERVICE FUNDS FUNDS
ASSETS:
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4,400,374 (164,556) 380,454 2,544 283,902 4,902,718
Prepaid Expense 171,949 171,949
Accounts Receivable:
Taxes - Current 130,826 130,826
Taxes - Delinquent 13,317 13,317
Accounts 25,578 80,738 106,316
Intergovernmental - State 14,189 14,189
Intergovernmental - Federal 222,186 222,186
TOTAL ASSETS 4,742,044 71,819 461,192 2,544 283,902 BER
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 24,636 2,730 353,094 380,460
Accrued Salaries & Sick Leave 267,122 267,122
Advances from Grantors 69,089 69,089
Total Liabilities 291,758 71,819 353,094 0 0 716,671
Fund Balance:
Non-Spendable 171,949
Restricted for:
Capital Projects 108,098 172,548 280,646
Debt Service 2,544 2,544
Other Purposes 111,354 111,354
Committed for:
Accrued Sick Leave 814,739 814,739
Site-Based Carryforward 74,072 74,072
Assigned:
Purchase Obligations 0
Unassigned 3,389,526 3,389,526
Total Fund Balance 4,450,286 0 108,098 2,544 283,902 44380
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 4,742,044 71,819 @1,192 2,544 283,902 5,561,501

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgs o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAIFUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Amounts reported for governmental activities in stetement of net position are different because:
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE 4,844,830

Capital assets used in governmental digtsvare not financial resources

and therefore are not reported as assesviernmental funds.
Cost of Capital Assets 48,199,761
Accumulated Depreciation (24,553,609) 23,646,152
Bond Issuance Costs

Deferred Outflows on Bond Refundings aseancurrent asset
and therefore are not reported as assesviernmental funds. 429,135

Long-term liabilities (including bonds fzdte) are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reggbas liabilities in the funds.
Long-term liabilities at year end consift

Bonds Payable (19,783,335)

Capital Lease Obligation (155,072)

Accrued Interest on Bonds (113,407)

KISBIT Assessment (230,404)

Accrued Sick Leave (814,739) (21,096,957)
TOTAL NET POSITION - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 7,823,160

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgs o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES FRUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

OTHER TOTAL
SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION DEBT GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
GENERAL REVENUE FUND SERVICE FUNDS FUNDS
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property 5,648,799 556,797 6,205,596
Motor Vehicle 580,641 580,641
Utility 971,282 971,282
Other 7,253 7,253
Earnings on Investments 29,304 160 1,530 2,304 33,298
Intergovernmental - State 13,153,886 1,104,841 30,7 621,830 551,216 15,512,511
Intergovernmental - Federal 1,782 1,223,507 148,891 0 1,374,180
Other Sources 33,844 68,271 114,907 111,354 328,376
TOTAL REVENUES 20,426,791 2,396,779 197,175 770,721 21.@71 25,013,137
EXPENDITURES:
Instructional 10,352,531 1,760,193 12,112,724
Support Services:
Student Support Services 900,148 34,712 934,860
Staff Support Services 1,586,859 401,921 1,988,780
District Administration 800,869 800,869
School Administration 985,422 985,422
Business Support Services 838,204 838,204
Plant Operation & Maintenance 1,318,984 1,318,984
Student Transportation 1,519,231 26,654 1,545,885
Community Service Operations 1,303,565 216,451 1,520,016
Facilities Acquisition & Construction 2,387,493 2,387,493
Debt Service:
Principal 1,239,523 1,239,523
Interest 638,493 638,493
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,605,813 2,439,931 2,387,493 1,878 0 26,311,253
EXCESS(DEFICIT) REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 820,978 (43,152) (2,190,318)  (1,107,295) 221,671 (1,298,116)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES):
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 1,970 1,970
Operating Transfers In - Note O 6,066 49,218 433,24 1,107,295 1,593,822
Operating Transfers Out - Note O (615,566) (6,066) (1,023,990) (1,645,622)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (607,530) 43,152 431,243 1,107,295 (1,023,990) (49,830)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 213,448 0 (1,759,075) 0 1681 (1,347,946)
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 4,236,838 0 1,867,173 2,544 , BB 6,192,776
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 4,450,286 0 108,098 2,544 283,902 4,844,830

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgs to financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Amounts reported for governmental activities in sketement of net position are different because:
NET CHANGES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (1,347,946)

Governmental funds report capital outlagexpenditures because they
use current financial resources. Howevwethe statement of activities,
the cost of those assets is allocated thwe@r estimated useful lives

and reported as depreciation expenses i$hhe amount by which
capital exceeds depreciation expensehfoyear.

Depreciation Expense (1,432,163)
Capital Outlays 2,620,152
1,187,989
Bond proceeds are reported as financingees in governmental funds and
thus contribute to the change in fund heda In the statement of net
position, however, issuing debt incredseg-term liabilities and does
not affect the statement of activitiesmitarly, repayment of principal
is an expenditure in the governmental fupdt reduces the liability in
the statement of net position.
Principal Paid 1,239,523
Generally, expenditures recognized in gl financial statement are
limited to only those that use currengfinial resources, but expenses
are recognized in the statement of a@ivitvhen they are incurred.
Amortization-Deferred Outlows onrigbRefundings (45,009)
Accrued Interest Payable 7,221
Accrued Sick Leave 11,323
(26,465)
In the statement of activities the nenhgai the sale/disposal of assets
is reported in whereas in the governmentads the proceeds from the sale
increases financial resources. Thus lila@ge in net position differs from
change in fund balances by the cost oa#iset sold.
Loss on Sale of Assets (535)
CHANGES - NET POSITION GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 1,052,566

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgs to financial statements.
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ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Inventories for Consumption
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Furniture & Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities:
Account Payable
Total Current Liabilities

Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Total Net Position

BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

FOOD ADULT
SERVICE EDUCATION TOTAL
355,455 355,455
37,868 37,868
44,159 44,159
437,482 0 437,482
882,714 2,148 884,862
(713,097) (8)14 (715,245)
169,617 0 169,617
607,099 0 607,099
1,567 1,567
1,567 0 1,567
169,617 0 16B,6
435,915 435,915
605,532 0 605,532
607,099 0 607,099

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitas o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NFPDSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

OPERATING REVENUES:
Lunchroom Sales
Other Operating Revenues
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries & Benefits
Contract Services
Materials & Supplies
Depreciation - Note G
Other Operating Expenses
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME(LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES):
Federal Grants
State Grants
Donated Commodities
Interest Income
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE
INCOME(LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGINNING

TOTAL NET POSITION - ENDING

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOOD ADULT
SERVICE EDUCATION TOTAL
471,971 471,971
3,595 12,724 16,319
475,566 12,724 488,290
750,644 19,727 770,371
46,978 90 47,068
686,850 686,850
31,355 37 31,392
1,812 1,812
1,517,639 19,854 1,537,493
(1,042,073) (7,130) (1,049,203)
771,687 771,687
197,939 7,093 205,032
77,593 77,593
2,362 2,362
1,049,581 7,093 1,056,674
7,508 (37) AT
0 0 0
7,508 (37) 7,471
598,024 37 598,061
605,532 0 605,532

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitas o financial statements.



BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

FOOD ADULT
SERVICE EDUCATION
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from:
Lunchroom Sales 471,971
Other Activities 3,595 12,724
Cash Paid to/for:

Employees (566,219) (19,727)

Supplies (607,952)

Other Activities (48,790) (90)
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (747,395) (7,093)
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Federal Grants 803,330

State Grants 13,514 7,093
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital and Related Fiman&ctivities 816,844 7,093
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of Capital Assets 0 0
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Receipt of Interest Income 2,362 0
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equisalent 71,811 0
Balances, Beginning of Year 283,644 0
Balances, End of Year 355,455 0
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating Income (Loss) (1,042,073) (7,130)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to NethGQamvided (Used)
by Operating Activities

Depreciation 31,355 37

State On-Behalf Payments 184,425

Donated Commodities 77,593

Change in Assets and Liabilities:

Inventory (262)

Accounts Payable 1,567
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (747,395) (7,093)
Schedule of Non-Cash Transactions:
Donated Commodities 77,593 0
State On-Behalf Payments 184,425 0

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitas o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Investment Income Receivable
Loans Receivable
Investments - Note D

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable

Due to Other

Due to Student Groups
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitas o financial statements.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
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PRIVATE
PURPOSE
TRUST
FUNDS AGENCY FUND
25,301 438,812
94 1,873
25,395 440,685
116
89,002
351,567
0 440,685
25,395 0




BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

PRIVATE
PURPOSE
TRUST FUNDS

ADDITIONS:

Contributions and Donations 16,465
DEDUCTIONS:

Benefits Paid 8,963
Changes in Net Position 7,502
NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 17,893
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 25,395

See independent auditor's report and accompanyites o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The Boyle County Board of Education (“Board”), egfimember group, is the level of government which
has oversight responsibilities over all activitiedated to public elementary and secondary school
education within the jurisdiction of Boyle Countp&d of Education (“District”). The District recgis
funding from local, state, and federal governmemtirees and must comply with the commitment
requirements of these funding source entities. él@w, the District is not included in any other
governmental “reporting entity” as defined in Sext2100, Codification of Governmental Accounting
and Financial Reporting Standards. Board memlrerglacted by the public and have decision-making
authority, the power to designate management,asegonsibility to develop policies which may infleen
operations, and primary accountability for fiscalttars.

The District, for financial purposes, includesdlithe funds and account groups relevant to theabio®

of the Boyle County Board of Education. The finahstatements presented herein do not includesfund
of groups and organizations, which although assediavith the school system, have not originated
within the Board itself such as Band Boosters, Rafeacher Associations, etc.

The financial statements of the District includegé of separately administered organizations treat a
controlled by or dependent on the Board. Controtl@pendence is determined on the basis of budget
adoption, funding, and appointment of the respeageverning board.

Based on the foregoing criteria, the financialestants of the following organizations are includethe
accompanying financial statements:

Boyle County Board of Education Finance Corporatidn a prior year, the Board of Education resolved
to authorize the establishment of the Boyle Couthool District Finance Corporation (a non-profit,
non-stock, public and charitable corporation orgediunder the School Bond Act and KRS 273 and
KRS Section 58.180) (the “Corporation”) as an agefioc the District for financing the costs of schoo
building facilities. The members of the Board atsmprise the Corporation’s Board of Directors.

Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide Financial Statements — The statemienet position and the statement of activities
display information about the District as a wholehese statements include the financial activibiethe
primary government, except for fiduciary funds. T™tatements distinguish between those activities of
the District that are governmental and those tretansidered business-type activities.

The government-wide statements are prepared usengdonomic resources measurement focus. This is
the same approach used in the preparation of tyiptary fund financial statements but differsnfirthe
manner in which governmental fund financial statetmeare prepared. Governmental fund financial
statements therefore include reconciliation witliefoexplanations to better identify the relatioqshi
between the government-wide statements and trenstats for governmental funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The government-wide statement of activities presantomparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each segment of the business-typdtistiof the District and for each function or gram

of the District's governmental activities. Direstpenses are those that are specifically associatkd
service, program or department and are theref@arlgl identifiable to a particular function. Pragr
revenues include charges paid by the recipiert@fybods or services offered by the program anatgra
and contributions that are restricted to meetirg dperational or capital requirements of a paricul
program. Revenues that are not classified as pnogevenues are presented as general revenues of th
District, with certain limited exceptions. The cpanison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each business segmegovernmental function is self-financing or wesa
from the general revenues of the District.

Fund Financial Statements — Fund financial statésmeport detailed information about the Distrigte
focus of governmental and enterprise fund finanstatements is on major funds rather than reporting
funds by type. Each major fund is presented ipgaate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column. Fiduciary fundsreperted by fund type.

The accounting and reporting treatment applied tona is determined by its measurement focus. All
governmental fund types are accounted for usidgva déf current financial resources measurementdocu
The financial statements for governmental funds arealance sheet, which generally includes only
current assets and current liabilities, and a state of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances, which reports on the changes in net &sséts. Proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are
reported using the economic resources measureroens.f The statement of cash flows provides
information about how the District finances and ted¢be cash flow needs of its proprietary actigitie

The District has the following funds:

I. Governmental Fund Types

A. The General Fund is the main operating fundhaf Board. It accounts for financial
resources used for general types of operationds i§ha budgeted fund, and any fund
balances are considered as resources availablaséor This is a major fund of the
District.

B. The Special Revenue (Grant) Funds account for pax@f specific revenue sources
(other than expendable trust or major capital ptsjethat are legally restricted to
disbursements for specified purposes. It inclufisteral financial programs where
unused balances are returned to the grantor @ldke of the specified project periods as
well as the state grant programs. Project accogiisiemployed to maintain integrity for
the various sources of funds. The separate psofictederally funded grant programs
are identified on Pages 43 and 44 in the Scheduxmenditures of Federal Awards and
related notes. This is a major fund of the Distric

C. Capital Project Funds are used to account for Giziresources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital faws and equipment (other than those
financed by Proprietary Fund).

1. The Support Education Excellence in Kentucky (SEEKpital Outlay Fund

receives those funds designated by the state agaC&utlay funds and is
restricted for use in financing projects identifiadhe District’s facility plan.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. The Facility Support Program of Kentucky (FSPK)@gaus for funds generated
by the building tax levy required to participate the School Facilities
Construction Commission’s construction funding astdte matching funds,
where applicable. Funds may be used for projetgstified in the District's
facility plan.

3. The Construction Fund accounts for proceeds frolessaf bonds and other
revenues to be used for authorized constructiohis ® a major fund of the
District.

D. Debt Service Funds are used to account for thenadation of resources for, and the
payment of, general long-term debt principal anerigst and related cost; and for the
payment of interest on generally obligation notagable, as required by Kentucky law.

Il. Proprietary Fund Types (Enterprise Fund)

The Food Service Fund is used to account for scfomul service activities, including the
National School Lunch Program, which is conducted cooperation with the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA). Amounts have heecorded for in-kind contribution of
commodities from the USDA. The Food Service issganfund.

The District applies all GASB pronouncements toppietary funds as well as the Financial
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued bafore November 30, 1989, unless
those pronouncements conflict with or contradictSBApronouncements.

lll. Fiduciary Fund Type (Agency and Private Purposesilirunds)

A. The Agency Fund accounts for activities of studgnoups and other types of activities
requiring clearing accounts. The funds are acaalifdr in accordance with the Uniform
Program of Accounting for School Activity Funds.

B. The Private Purpose Trust funds are used to repast arrangements under which
principal and income benefit individuals, privatganization, or other governments.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactioagenorded in the financial records and reported on
the financial statements. Government-wide findnsiiatements are prepared using the accrual basis o
accounting. Governmental funds use the modifienluad basis of accounting. Proprietary and fidycia
funds also us the accrual basis of accounting.

Revenues — Exchange and Nonexchange TransactiBesenues resulting from exchange transactions,
in which each party receives essentially equalejalsirecorded on the accrual basis when the egehan
takes place. On a modified accrual basis, reveargesecorded in the fiscal year in which the resesi
are measurable and available. Available meanstligatesources will be collected within the current
fiscal year or are expected to be collected soaugm thereafter to be used to pay liabilities af th
current fiscal year. For the District, availableans expected to be received within 60 days ofislal
year-end.

Proprietary Fund operating revenues are definedeasnues received from the direct purchases of
products and services (i.e. food service). Nom-ap®g revenues are not related to direct purchases
products; for the District, these revenues arecbipyi investment income and state and federal grant
revenues.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Districeiess value without directly giving equal value in
return, include property taxes, grants, entitlermeartd donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal yearvitnich the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants,
entittements and donations is recognized in thmafigear in which all eligibility requirements halieen
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timimgquirements, which specify the year when theueso

are required to be used or the fiscal year whenauBist permitted, matching requirements, in whibhe
District must provide local resources to be usedafepecified purpose, and expenditure requirements
which the resources are provided to the Districeaeimbursement basis. On a modified accruakbasi
revenues from nonexchange transactions must alagakble before it can be recognized.

Deferred Revenue — Deferred revenue arises whegtsaase recognized before revenue recognition
criteria have been satisfied.

Grants and entitlements received before the elityihiequirements are met are recorded as deferred
revenue.

Expenses/Expenditures — On the accrual basis ouatiog, expenses are recognized at the time treey a
incurred. The fair value of donated commoditieedugluring the year is reported in the statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net positian agpense with a like amount reported as donated
commodities revenue. Unused donated commoditeeseported as deferred revenue.

The measurement focus of governmental fund acamyrid on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Expendianegenerally recognized in the accounting penod i
which the related fund liability is incurred, if @surable. Allocations of costs, such as depreciatire

not recognized in governmental funds.

Property Taxes

Property Tax Revenues — Property taxes are lexdeld 8eptember on the assessed value listed as of th
prior January 1, for all real and personal propeantyhe county. The billings are considered duerup
receipt by the taxpayer; however, the actual dateased on a period ending 30 days after the thx bi
mailing. Property taxes collected are recordeteasnues in the fiscal year for which they weraddy

All taxes collected are initially deposited inteetiGeneral fund and then transferred to the apmiEpri
fund.

The property tax rates assessed for the year ehdexl30, 2014, to finance the General Fund opesatio
were $0.635 per $100 valuation for real propert,685 per $100 valuation for business personal
property, and $0.539 per $100 valuation for motgdigles.

The District levies a utility gross receipts licertsix in the amount of 3% of the gross receiptsvedr
from the furnishings, within the county, of teleplm and telegraphic communications services,
cablevision services, electric power, water, artdnad, artificial, and mixed gases.

Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not spégifielated to activities reported in the protaig
funds. These assets generally result from expamditin the governmental funds. These assets are
reported in the governmental activities columnhaf government-wide statement of net position bet ar
not reported in the fund financial statements. itahpssets utilized by the proprietary funds agorted

both in the business-type activities column of go@ernment-wide statement of net position and é th
respective funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

All reported capital assets are depreciated. Ingrents are depreciated over the remaining useéad |
of the related capital assets. Depreciation isprged using the straight-line method over the foihg
useful lives for both general capital assets angntary fund assets:

Governmental Activities

Description Estimated Lives
Buildings and improvements 25-50 years
Land improvements 20 years
Technology equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5-10 years
Audio-visual equipment 15 years
Food service equipment 10-12 years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Rolling stock 15 years
Other 10 years

Interfund Balances

On fund financial statements, receivables and gayadsulting from short-term interfund loans are
classified as “interfund receivables/payables.” e§é amounts are eliminated in the governmental and
business-type activities columns of the statemehtget position except for the net residual amoiis
between governmental and business-type activiiibgsh are presented as internal balances.

Accumulated Unpaid Sick Leave Benefits

Upon retirement from the school system, an emplaviteeceived from the District an amount equal to
30% of the value of accumulated sick leave.

Sick leave benefits are accrued as a liability gidime termination payment method. An accrual for
earned sick leave is made to the extent that firidbable that the benefits will result in termioati
payments. The liability is based on the Schooltrigiss past experience of making termination
payments.

The entire compensated absence liability is redastethe government-wide financial statements.

For governmental fund financial statements theenirportion of unpaid accrued sick leave is thewamo
expected to be paid using expendable availableuress. These amounts are recorded in the amount
“accumulated sick leave payable” in the generalifuithe noncurrent portion of the liability is rejem

as a reserve of fund balance.

Budgetary Process

Budgetary Basis of Accounting: The District’'s betwyy process accounts for certain transactiona on
basis other than Generally Accepted Accountingdijslas (GAAP). The major differences between the
budgetary basis and the GAAP basis are:

Revenues are recorded when received in cash (larglyets opposed to when susceptible to accrual
(GAAP).

Expenditures are recorded when paid in cash (badgets opposed to when susceptible to accrual
(GAAP).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Once the budget is approved, it can be amendedendments are presented to the Board at their regula
meetings. Such amendments are made before theafaateflected in the official minutes of the Bahar
and are not made after fiscal year-end as dictatddw.

Each budget is prepared and controlled by the Hhudgerdinator at the revenue and expenditure
function/object level. All budget appropriatiorgpe at year-end.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District considers demand deposits, money médtkels, and other investments with an original
maturity of 90 days or less, to be cash equivalents

Inventories
On government-wide financial statements, invengosiee stated at cost and are expensed when used.

On fund financial statements inventories are statezbst. The cost of inventory items is recordsdn
expenditure in the governmental fund types wheghmased.

The food service fund uses the specific identifaratmethod.
Investments

The private purpose trust funds record investmantbeir quoted market prices. All realized gaansi
losses and changes in fair value are recordeckisthitement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-ternligdtions are reported in the government-wide fiiah
statements, and all payables, accrued liabilies, long-term obligations payable from proprietanyds
are reported on the proprietary fund financialestants.

In general, payables and accrued liabilities th#ithe paid from governmental funds are reportedhmn
governmental fund financial statements regardldssvimether they will be liquidated with current
resources. However, claims and judgments, the urogrt portion of capital leases, accumulated sick
leave, contractually required pension contributiand special termination benefits that will be pagn
governmental funds are reported as a liabilityhiea fund financial statements only to the extent thay

will be paid with current, expendable, availableaficial resources. In general, payments maderwithi
sixty days after year-end are considered to haem lmeade with current available financial resources.
Bonds and other long-term obligations that willgzed from governmental funds are not recognized as
liability in the fund financial statements untilelu

Fund Balance

In accordance with Government Accounting StandaBdsmrd 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the Distri@adifies governmental fund balances as follows:

Non-spendable — includes fund balance amountsctratot be spent either because it is not in
spendable form or because of legal or contractuadtcaints.

Restricted — includes fund balance amounts theicanstrained for specific purposes which are
externally imposed by providers, such as credit@ramounts constrained due to constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Committed — includes fund balance amounts thatcanstrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the government through forraetion of the highest level of decision
making authority and does not lapse at year-end.

Assigned — includes fund balance amounts thainéeaded to be used for specific purposes that
are neither considered restricted or committed. dFlBalance may be assigned by the
Superintendent.

Unassigned — includes positive fund balance witthia General Fund which has not been
classified within the above mentioned categoriesl aregative fund balances in other
governmental funds.

The District committed the following fund balanggé by taking the following action:

Fund Balance Type Amount Action
General Fund $814,739 Long-Term Sick Leave Comamitm
General Fund $ 74,072 Site-Based Carryforward

The District usesestricted/committed amounts to be spent first when both restricteduamrdstricted fund
balance is available unless there are legal doctafoemtracts that prohibit doing this, such as gran
agreements requiring dollar for dollar spendingdifidnally, the District would first useommitted, then
assigned, and lastlyunassigned amounts for unrestricted fund balance when experaditare made.

The District does not have a formal minimum funthbae policy.

Major Special Revenue Fund Revenue Source
Special Revenue State, Local and Federal Grants
Net Position

Net Position represent the difference between sismed liabilities. Net investment in capital asset
consists of capital assets, net of accumulatededegiion, reduced by the outstanding balances pf an
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction,improvement of those assets. Net position is
reported as restricted when there are limitatiaonpoised on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the School District or thgbwexternal restrictions imposed by creditors, ta)

or laws or regulations of other governments.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that areagemedirectly from the primary activity of the
proprietary funds. For the School District, thoseenues are primarily charges for meals providethe
various schools.

Contributions of Capital

Contributions of capital in proprietary fund finaaicstatements arise from outside contributionéixad
assets, or from grants or outside contributionsregources restricted to capital acquisition and
construction.

Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reportedremsnues in the seller funds and as
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. sfrédwash or goods from one fund to another witlaout
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

requirement for repayment are reported as intertumaisfers. Interfund transfers are reported hsrot
financing sources/uses in governmental funds atet abnoperating revenues/expenses in proprietary
funds. Repayments from funds responsible for paletir expenditures/expenses to the funds thaallyiti
paid for them are not presented on the financaéstents.

Change in Accounting Principle

Effective for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2Gihé,Board adopted GASB Statement@lification of
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 1989, FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements, which codifies all applicable GASB, Financial Acmting Standards Board (“FASB”),
and Accounting Principles Board opinions dated ediog to the title of the statement. Additionalfgy
fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, the Board hadeimgnted GASB Statement 6&%ms Previoudy
Reported as Assets and Liabilities which establishes accounting and financial repgrstandards that
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources derded inflows of resources, certain items thatewver
previously reported as assets and liabilities aswbgnizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously tegosis assets and liabilities. See Note T foirtipact

of the adoption of this standard on beginning resitmn.

NOTE B — ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia
United States of America requires the District'snaigement to make estimates and assumptions that
affect reported amounts of assets, liabilities,dfuralances, and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the general purposerftial statements, and the reported amounts of vmgen
and expenditures during the reporting period. Aktesults could differ from those estimates.

NOTE C — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Custodial Craditthe risk that in the event of a bank failureg th
District's deposits may not be returned to it. Thistrict's policy is to have all deposits secured b
pledged securities.

At year-end, the carrying amount of the Distri¢t&al cash and cash equivalents was $5,722,286heOf
total cash balance, $252,544 was covered by Febepbsitory Insurance, $5,469,742 was covered by
collateral agreements and collateral held by tleelgihg banks’ trust departments in the Districesne.
Cash equivalents are funds temporarily investeskaurities with maturity of 90 days or less.

Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2014, cathsithe following:

Bank Balance Book Balance
Bank of New York 2,544 2,544
Farmers National Bank 6,490,727 5,719,742
6,493,271 5,722,286
Breakdown per financial statements:

Governmental Funds 4,902,718
Proprietary Funds 355,455
Subtotal 5,258,173
Private Purpose Trust Funds 25,301

Agency Funds 438,812
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents All Funds 58,2
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NOTE D — INVESTMENTS

The District held no investments on June 30, 2014.

NOTE E — LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS

The amount shown in the accompanying financiakstants as bond obligations represents the District’
future obligations to make payments relating to ltbads issued by the Boyle County School District
Finance Corporation aggregating $19,783,335.

The original amount of each issue and interestraite summarized below:

1994 250,000 3.75% - 6.00%
2004 515,000 3.00% - 5.00%
2005 4,760,000 2.44% - 4.44%
2007 1,490,000 3.60% - 4.00%
2008 1,095,000 2.50% - 3.25%
2010 2,765,000 4.50%

2010 Refunding 5,395,000 1.00% - 3.00%
2011 2,095,000 1.00% - 4.25%
2012 1,320,000 2.83%
2012QZAB 2,823,000 4.08%

2013 Refunding 4,315,000 1.91% - 2.00%

The District, through the General Fund (includingity taxes and the Support Education Excellence
(SEEK) Capital Outlay Fund) is obligated to makgmants in amounts sufficient to satisfy debt servic
requirements on bonds issued by the Boyle Countyo@&@cDistrict Finance Corporation to construct
school facilities. The District has an option targhase the property under lease at any time lyniget
the bonds then outstanding.

The District has “participation agreements” witle tientucky School Facility Construction Commission.
The Commission was created by the Kentucky Legisafor the purpose of assisting local schools
districts in meeting school construction needse Tdble sets forth the amount to be paid by thedoa
and the Commission for each year until maturitylbbonds issued. The Kentucky School Construction
Commission’s participation is limited to the biemnbudget period of the Commonwealth of Kentucky
with the right reserved by the Kentucky School Garion Commission to terminate the commitment to
pay the agreed participation every two years. Thkgation of the Kentucky School Construction
Commission to make the agreed payments automatiealews each two years for a period of two years
unless the Kentucky School Construction Commisgjioes notice if its intention not to participatetno
less than sixty days prior to the end of its bienmi
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The bonds may be called prior to maturity and rgutéon premiums are specified in each issue.
Assuming no bonds are called prior to scheduleduritat the maturity, the minimum obligations of the
District, including amounts to be paid by the Cossion at June 30, 2014, for debt service (prin@pal
interest) are as follows:

District's

Year Principal Interest Participation Portion
2014-15 1,179,665 603,782 667,367 1,116,081
2015-16 1,204,665 577,911 660,004 1,122,573
2016-17 1,229,665 550,529 659,801 1,120,394
2017-18 1,234,665 523,069 644,272 1,113,462
2018-19 1,234,665 486,167 598,620 1,122,213
2019-20 1,269,665 463,265 613,736 1,119,194
2020-21 1,794,665 428,120 613,924 1,608,861
2021-22 1,199,665 381,808 473,663 1,107,810
2022-23 1,234,665 352,868 478,945 1,108,588
2023-24 1,264,665 322,738 478,160 1,109,243
2024-25 1,249,665 291,083 421,239 1,119,509
2025-26 549,665 260,533 373,709 436,489
2026-27 824,665 242,670 373,709 693,626
2027-28 769,665 215,308 294,641 690,332
2028-29 829,665 188,908 294,641 723,932
2029-30 859,665 161,108 294,640 726,133
2030-31 414,665 131,720 238,629 307,756
2031-32 254,665 120,120 126,578 248,207
2032-33 254,665 115,320 126,578 243,407
2033-34 94,665 112,920 0.00 207,585
2034-35 94,665 112,920 0.00 207,585
2035-36 740,365 112,920 0.00 853,285
19,783,335 6,755,784 8,432,853 18,106,265
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Long-term liability activity for the year ended &80, 2014, was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Primary Government
Governmental Activities:
Revenue Bonds Payable 20,948,000 0 1,164,665 783335 1,179,665
Capital Lease Obligations 229,930 0 74,858 185,0 61,313
KISBIT Assessment 381,225 0 150,821 230,404 8,0
Accrued Sick Leave 1,036,274 99,514 54,442 1,081,346 266,607
Governmental Activities
Long-Term Liabilities 22,595,429 99,514 148687 21,250,157 1,565,638

NOTE F - CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE

The District is the lessee of buses and technodogypment under capital leases expiring in vari@es's
through 2018. The assets and liabilities undeit@afeases are recorded at the present valueeof th
minimum lease payments or the fair value of theetaskhe assets are amortized over their estimated
productive lives. Amortization of assets underitzhpeases is included in depreciation expensédifoal
year 2014.

The following is a summary of property held undapital leases:

Classes of Property Book Value as of June 30, 2014
Buses 612,076
Technology Equipment 163,730
Accumulated Amortization (543,066)
232,740

The following is a schedule by years of the futpracipal payments under capital leases as of 30ne
2014:

Year Ending June 30, Capital Lease Payable
2015 67,096
2016 50,422
2017 32,750
2018 16,489
Net minimum lease payments 166,757
Amount representing interest (11,685)
Present value of net minimum lease payments 155,072

Interest rates on capitalized leases vary from%.00 3.625%. The capital leases provide for theebus
and technology equipment to revert to the Distatthe end of the respective lease with no further
payment for purchase.
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NOTE G - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year endene]B80, 2014, was as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Non-Depreciable Assets:
Land
Construction In Progress
Depreciable Assets:
Land Improvements
Buildings & Building Improvements
Technology Equipment
Vehicles
General Equipment
TOTAL AT HISTORICAL COST

LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION FOR:
Land Improvements
Buildings & Building Improvements
Technology Equipment
Vehicles
General Equipment
TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES CAPITAL NET

PROPRIETARY ACTIVITIES:
Depreciable Assets:
Technology Equipment
General Equipment
TOTALS AT HISTORICAL COST

LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION FOR:
Technology Equipment
General Equipment
TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
PROPRIETARY ACTIVITIES CAPITAL NET

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE CHARGED TO GOVERNMENTAL FUNCONS AS FOLLOWS:

Instructional

Student Support Services

Staff Support Services

District Administration

School Administration

Business Support Services

Plant Operation & Maintenance

Student Transportation

Central Office

Community Service Operations
TOTAL

BEGINNING ENDING
BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS BALANCE
169,950 169,950
2,207,642 (1,824,977) 382,665
1,522,505 1,522,505
35,217,739 4,212,471 39,430,210
2,399,811 959,239 1,440,572
3,229,833 169,140 133,473 3,265,500
1,941,545 63,519 16,705 1,988,359
46,689,025 2,620,153 1,109,417 48,199,761
132,788 47,495 180,283
17,353,669 135,629 18,509,298
2,192,232 69,633 959,517 1,302,348
2,706,230 135,416 133,473 2,708,173
1,845,410 23,990 15,893 1,853,507
24,230,329 1,432,163 1,108,883 24,553,609
22,458,696 1,187,990 (534) 23,646,152
46,759 14,000 32,759
855,403 3,300 852,103
902,162 -0- 17,300 884,862
35,062 3,880 14,000 24,042
666,091 27,512 3,300 690,303
701,153 31,392 17,300 715,245
201,009 (31,392) -0- 169,617
920,425
325,066
5,010
7,738
1,153
2,046
8,136
136,886
25,448
255
1,432,163
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NOTE H — RETIREMENT PLANS

Certified employees are covered under the Teaclasiement System of Kentucky (“KTRS”), a cost

sharing, multiple employer defined benefit penspan. KTRS administers retirement and disability

annuities, and death and survivor benefits to eygale and beneficiaries of employees of the public
school systems and public educational agencie®imucky.

KTRS was created by the 1938 General Assembly sigdverned by Chapter 161 Section 220 through
161 Section 990 of the Kentucky Revised StatutdRK KTRS issues a publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and reqgusupplementary information for the defined bienef
pension plan. That report can be obtained by wgitim Kentucky Teachers’ Retirement System, 479
Versailles Road, Frankfort, KY 40601.

Contribution rates are established by KRS. Membegsrequired to contribute 11.355% of their satarie
to KTRS. The Commonwealth of Kentucky is requiredcontribute 14.605% of salaries. The federal
program for any salaries paid by that program pings matching contributions. KTRS requires that
members of KTRS occupy a position requiring eithéour (4) year college degree or certification<dy
Department of Education (KDE).

Substantially all other employees (classified pensd) are covered under the County Employee’s
Retirement System (“CERS”), a cost sharing, mudtipmployer, public employers retirement system.
Funding for the Plan is provided through payroltthlibldings of 5% for employees hired before
September 15, 2008, and 6% for employees hired Sfptember 15, 2008, and a Board contribution of
18.89% of the employee’s total compensation sultgecbntribution.

The Board’s total payroll for the year was $14,882, The payroll for employees covered under KTRS
was $11,628,199 and for CERS was $2,860,163.

For the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 20&2Commonwealth contributed $1,454,301,
$1,411,835, and $1,396,917 respectively to KTRStler benefit of our participating employees. The
School District’s contributions to KTRS for the yemnding June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were $261,545
$224,884, and $122,502 respectively which repretbeise employees covered by federal programs.

The contribution requirements for CERS for the geanded June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012, were
$660,652, $578,488, and $724,373 respectively, whansisted of $519,429, $461,748, and $573,168
from the Board and $141,223, $116,740, and $15I@8§dectively from the employees.

Benefits under both plans will vary based on fioainpensation, years of service, and other facters a
fully described in the Plan documents.

The “pension benefit obligation” is a standardiziisclosure measure of the present value of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projectedarsaincreased and step-rate benefits, estimatdaeto
payable in the future as a result of employee serto date. The measure, which is the actuaresgt
value of credited projected benefits, is intendedelp users assess the pensions’ funding status on
going-concern basis, assess progress made in altingusufficient assets to pay benefits when dingl,
make comparisons among the plans and employers.
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KTRS and CERS do not make separate measuremerdssefs and pension benefit obligation for
individual employers. The following tables preseattain information regarding the plans’ statusaas
whole, derived from actuarial valuations perfornasf the dates indicated:

KTRS CERS
June 30, 2013 June 30, 2013
Assets available for benefits, at fair value 14,968,000 5,637,094,483
Pension benefit obligation (28,817,232,000) (9.878,114)
(Underfunded)/overfunded pension benefit obligatiofl3,854,474,000) (3,741,781,631)

Ten-year historical trend information showing KTRSind CERS'’s progress in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due is presented in Jhee 30, 2013, comprehensive annual financial
reports.

As the District is only one of several employerstipgating in the Plan, it is not practicable tetermine
the District's portion of the unfunded past servimst or the vested benefits of the District’s joortof
the Plan assets.

The District also offers employees the option tdipgate in a defined contribution plan under 8stt
403(B), 401(K), and 457 of the Internal Revenue €Codll regular full-time and part-time employeas a
eligible to participate and may contribute to theximum amount allowable by law. The District does
not contribute to these plans.

NOTE | - COMMITMENTS

Boyle County School District is constructing an esx road at Woodlawn Elementary. The District is
also renovating the gymnasium floor and roof atcfion City Elementary. Construction for these
projects is ongoing as of the audit date. It iscgrated that the completion of these projects edkt an
additional $655,222.

NOTE J — CONTINGENCIES

The District receives funding from federal, sta@nd local government agencies and private
contributions. These funds are to be used foigdaséd purposes only. For government agency griénts
based upon the grantor’s review, the funds areidered not to have been used for the intended gerpo
the grantors may request a refund of monies addanoe refuse to reimburse the District for its
disbursements. The amount of such future refumdbs wreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not
expected, to be significant. Continuation of thstiict's grant programs is predicated upon thegnas’
satisfaction that the funds provided are being spenntended and the grantors’ intent to contitiegr
programs.

NOTE K — INSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES

The District is exposed to various forms of lossagbets associated with the risks of fire, personal
liability, theft, vehicular accidents, errors anahissions, fiduciary responsibility, etc. Each loése risk
areas is covered through the purchase of commergalrance. The District has purchased certain
policies, which are retrospectively related inchgliWorkers’ Compensation insurance.
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NOTE L — RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of lodgtedl to injuries to employees. To obtain insueaot
workers’ compensation, errors and omissions, amegé liability coverage, the District obtains gemt
from commercial insurance companies. CurrentlyDstrict maintains insurance coverage through Ohio
Casualty Insurance Company.

The District purchases unemployment insurance titrahhe Kentucky School Boards Insurance Trust
Unemployment Compensation Fund; however, risk lshdeen transferred to such fund. In addition, the
District continues to carry commercial insurancedt other risks of loss. Settled claims resgtfrom
these risks have not exceeded commercial insui@naage in any of the past three fiscal years.

During 2013, the Kentucky School Boards InsuranoegsfTceased to operate. The District’s insurance
coverage continued through June 30, 2014. (SeeNzte S.) However, as of July 1, 2014, the Dastri
was required to obtain insurance coverage from mnwercial insurance company. Coverage was
obtained from Brickstreet Insurance Company.

NOTE M — DEFICIT OPERATING BALANCES
There are no funds of the District that currenthyd a deficit fund balance. However, the followingds

have operations that resulted in a current yeaicitleff expenditures over revenues resulting in a
corresponding reduction of fund balance:

Construction Fund 2,190,318
Debt Service 1,107,295
Special Revenue 43,152

NOTE N — COBRA

Under COBRA, employers are mandated to notify teat@d employees of available continuing
insurance coverage. Failure to comply with thigureement may put the School District at risk for a
substantial loss (contingency).

NOTE O — TRANSFER OF FUNDS

The following transfers were made during the year:

Type From Fund To Fund Ppose Amount
Matching General Special Revenue Technology Match 8,33
Operating General Special Revenue Expense Reimbarge 10,887
Operating Special Revenue General Fund IndirectsCos 6,066
Operating SEEK Debt Service Debt Service 240,115
Operating General Fund Debt Service Debt Service , 3083
Operating General Fund Construction Construction 1,283
Operating FSPK Debt Service Debt Service 783,875

Subtotal Government Funds Transfers 1,593,822
Operating General Fiscal Agent Fund Operations 51,800
Total Funds Transferred 1,645,622
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NOTE P — INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

There were no interfund balances at June 30, 2014.

NOTE Q — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has reviewed subsequent events throcighé 3, 2014. There are no material subsequent
events to disclose.

NOTE R — ON-BEHALF PAYMENT

For the year ended June 30, 2014, $4,546,282 lrebaif payments were made by the Commonwealth of
Kentucky for the benefit of the District. Paymefus life insurance, health insurance, Kentuckyctea
retirement matching pension contributions, and adstrative fees were paid by the State for theri2ist
These payments were recognized as on-behalf pagnaewk recorded in the appropriate revenue and
expense accounts. These payments were recordeitbas:

General Fund $ 3,732,934
Food Service Fund 184,425
Adult Education 7,093
Debt Service Fund 621,830
Total $ 4,546,282

NOTE S — KSBIT ASSESSMENT

As of June 30, 2013, Kentucky School Boards Instgarrust (KSBIT) was disbanded. On January 14,
2013, school districts in Kentucky were notifiedttlhif they had been participating members in KSBIT
Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance Pool or itgprty and Liability Self-lnsurance Pool, they wabul

be required to pay an assessment to repay theiiopasf the losses incurred by KSBIT. The total
assessment for all participants is expected togbeden $50 million and $60 million. As of June 30,
2014, Boyle County School District's assessmentaisied at $230,404. This has been recorded as a
long-term liability on the government-wide financsatements. However, the District may be given a
additional assessment in the future if KSBIT incadslitional losses as a result of ongoing litigatidhe
District has elected to pay this assessment acgaptdithe following schedule:

Year Ending June 30, KSBIT Assessment Payable
2015 58,053
2016 35,012
2017 35,012
2018 34,109
2019 34,109
2020 34,109
Total 230,404

36



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

NOTE T — NET POSITION, AS RESTATED

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statenten¢Guired changes to the beginning balances of
the Statement of Net Position. Beginning net pmsiof the governmental activities was decreased
$353,319 to eliminate bond issuance costs, whidhdean capitalized and amortized on previous
statements. Further, beginning net position ofgineernmental activities increased $474,143 to
capitalize the deferred costs from refunding bgmiasr to the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013.

In addition, beginning net position was restateddwect the Kentucky School Boards Insurance Trust
(KSBIT) liability beginning balance. The previoysar’s balance was recorded based on the best
estimate available per KSBIT. The liability desed by $150,821; thus, beginning net position
increased by $150,821.

Net Position as of June 30, 2013 $ 6,498,949
Less: Elimination of bond issuance costs (353,319)
Add: Deferred outflows from advanced bond refugdin 474,143

Add: Decrease in KSBIT assessment 150,821
Beginning Net Position, As Restated $6,770,594
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET

ORIGINAL FINAL POSITIVE
BUDGET BUEG ACTUAL (NEGATIVE)
REVENUES:
Taxes 7,297,884 7,297,884 7,207,975 (89,909)
Earnings on Investments 20,000 20,000 29,304 9,304
State Sources 12,999,491 12,999,491 13,153,886 a9%54,3
Federal Sources 0 0 1,782 1,782
Other Sources 31,000 31,000 41,880 10,880
TOTAL REVENUES 20,348,375 20,348,375 20,434,827 86,452
EXPENDITURES:
Instructional 10,582,806 10,582,806 10,352,531 80,2
Student Support Services 1,021,306 1,021,306 960,14 121,158
Staff Support Services 1,789,132 1,789,132 1,586,85 202,273
District Administration 931,367 931,367 800,869 13B
School Administration 1,015,016 1,015,016 985,422 ,529
Business Support Services 799,100 799,100 838,204 9,1@3)
Plant Operation & Maintenance 1,336,402 1,336,402 ,318,984 17,418
Student Transportation 1,669,674 1,669,674 1,519,23 150,443
Central Office 0
Community Service Operations 1,305,074 1,305,074 303,565 1,509
Facility Acquisition & Construction 0
Other 3,476,715 3,476,715 615,566 2,861,149
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,926,592 23,926,592 20,221,379 08,213
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (3,578,217) (3,578,217) 2138 3,791,665
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 3,578,217 3,578,217 4,236883 0
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 0 0 4,450,286 3,791,665

On-behalf payments totaling $3,732,934 are not btethby the Boyle County School District.

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgs o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - SPECIAL REVENUBFUND

REVENUES:
Taxes
Other Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources
Other Sources
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Instructional
Student Support Services
Staff Support Services
District Administration
School Administration
Business Support Services
Plant Operation & Maintenance
Student Transportation
Community Service Operations
Facility Acquisition & Construction
Other

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES - ENDING

See accompanying auditor's report and accompamyites to financial statements.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET
ORIGINAL INFAL POSITIVE
BUDGET BGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE)
0 0 49,378 49,378
147,884 147,884 1,104,841 956,957
25,705 25,705 1,223,507 1,197,802
680 680 68,271 67,591
174,269 174,269 2,445,997 2,271,728
120,795 120,795 1,760,193 (1,639,398)
(2,779) (2,779) 34,712 pre: )
59,561 59,561 401,921 (349,36
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
227 227 26,654 (26,427)
(887) (887) 216,451 7(238)
0 0
6,066 (6,066)
176,917 176,917 2,445,997 (2,269)080
(2,648) (2,648) 0 2,648
0 0 0 0
(2,648) (2,648) 0 2,648
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ASSETS:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable:
Taxes
Accounts

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Sick Leave
Deferred Revenues
Total Liabilities

Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Other Purposes
Committed for:
Accrued Sick Leave
Assigned:
Purchase Obligations
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014

SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL
CAPITAL FUND NON-MAJOR
OUTLAY BUILDING DISTRICT ACTIVITY GOVERNMENT
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS
50,482 122,066 111,354 283,902
50,482 122,066 111,354 172,548
0 0 0 0
50,482 122,066 172,548
111,354
0
50,482 122,066 111,354 283,902
50,482 122,066 11854 283,902

See independent auditor's report and accompanyitgs o financial statements.
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REVENUES:
Taxes
Earnings from Investments
Intergovernmental - State
Other Sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Instructional
Student Support Services
Staff Support Services
District Administration
School Administration
Business Support Services
Plant Operations & Maintenance
Student Transportation
Central Office
Community Service Operations
Facilities Acquisition & Construction
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS(DEFICIT) REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES):
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds
Proceeds from Sale of Assets
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES - ENDING

See independent auditor's report and accompan

BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AN CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL
CAPITAL FUND NON-MAJOR
OUTLAY BUILDING  DISTRICT ACTIVITY GOVERNMENT
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS
556,797 556,797
545 1,759 2,304
239,570 311,646 551,216
111,354 111,354
240,115 870,202 111,354 1,221,671
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 0 0 0
240,115 870,202 111,354 1,221,671
0
0
0
(240,115) (783,875) (1,023,990)
(240,115) (78%37 0 (1,023,990)
0 86,327 111,354 197,681
50,482 35,739 0 86,221
50,482 122,066 111,354 283,902

yites o financial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ANDUND BALANCES
AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

FUND FUND
BALANCE BALANCE

JULY 1, 2013 REVENUES EXPENDITURES JUNE 30, 2014
Boyle County High School 235,166 492,162 533,412 193,916
Boyle County Middle School 48,026 190,024 201,017 37,033
Junction City Elementary School 19,775 74,159 80,532 13,402
Perryville Elementary School 62,661 74,565 80,823 56,403
Woodlawn Elementary 75,130 142,304 166,621 50,813
Due to Student Groups 440,758 973,214 1,062,405 351,567
Fiscal Agent Fund 37,693 128,039 76,730 89,002
Total Activity Funds 478,45! 1,101,25 1,139,13! 440,56

See independent accountant's report and accompanyingmétemncial statements.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND FUND BALATE

HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

CASH CASH ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS FUND
BALANCE BALANCE RECEIVABLE PAYABLE BALANCE
JULY 1, 2013 RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS JUNE 30, 2014 HB0, 2014 JUNE 30, 2014 JUNE 30, 2014
Administrative 1,345 499 707 1,137 1,137
Parking Permits 4,727 3,365 4,612 3,480 3,480
Activity Fees 70,803 54,242 81,944 43,101 43,101
General 5,812 3,802 1,769 7,845 7,845
Vending 5,314 3,222 4,034 4,502 4,502
Guidance Office 6,381 15,271 15,742 5,910 5,910
Project Graduation 421 16,091 15,392 1,120 1,120
Athletics 22,007 131,217 130,522 22,702 22,702
Athletic Trainer 2,130 2,180 1,925 2,385 2,385
Baseball 5 4,374 3,103 1,276 1,276
Boys Basketball 1,009 4,730 4,845 894 894
Girls Basketball 1,979 0 893 1,086 1,086
Cheerleaders 1,872 2,302 3,639 535 535
Dance Team 499 0 499 0 0
Cross Country 316 1,946 1,383 879 879
Football 449 0 449 0 0
Volleyball 170 0 0 170 170
Boys Golf 60 2,786 2,137 709 709
Girls Golf 0 2,460 1,554 906 906
Boys Soccer 32 8,484 4,200 4,316 4,316
Girls Soccer 78 2,402 2,025 455 455
Softball 16 4,622 4,637 1 1
Softball-CAC 0 2,067 1,160 907 907
Swim Team 272 2,542 2,814 0 0
Tennis 35 1,414 1,449 0 0
Track 0 1,745 1,745 0 0
A.D. Discretionary/Dist Tourney 3,717 0 1,117 2,600 2,600
A.R.T.S. Club 400 810 959 251 251
National Honor Society 1,206 630 1,678 158 158
FBLA 217 0 0 217 217
DECA 48 8,854 7,621 1,280 1,280
I.T. Lab 51 60 62 49 49
FCA 769 538 939 368 368
Tech Student 1,468 10,727 11,096 1,099 1,099
FFA 2,871 16,260 19,056 75 75
FCCLA 0 33,072 33,072 0 0
FCCLA Region 5,049 2,797 7,846 0 0
HOSA (1,446) 4,922 3,476 0 0
Allied Health 108 4,725 4,832 1 1
Drama Club 438 170 239 369 369
Forensics 1,110 2,063 2,165 1,008 1,008
Pep Club 56 1,210 1,237 29 29
Book Club 24 0 11 13 13
Spanish Club 21 151 146 26 26



Change of Heart

Y Club

Rebel Zone

FMD Class Project
Ag. Mech.
Art/Inkspot

Band

Academic Team
Horticulture
Language Arts
Library

Math

Music

Science
Environmental Club
Class of 2017
Class of 2016
Class of 2015
Class of 2014

AP Classes

Mass Media

Chess Club
Gibson's Classroom
Textbook Rental
Credit Recovery
Wrestling

Drivers ED

Aqua Culture
School Play

Rebel Textiles
Nutgrass Teach
Youth Service Center
Ping Pong

Quilting Club

PND Bank

Web Journalism
Needlepoint
Teacher's Fund
Yoga

Magic Club

Gibson Teach
Boyled to Perfection
E Rebel Zone
European Travel
FFA

Junior States of America
International Studies
Fees

Total All Funds
Interfund Transfers
Total

136 0 36 100 100

599 8,886 8,883 602 602

4,351 10,175 7171 7,354 7,354

35 524 301 258 258

861 1,855 2,001 715 715

29 890 593 326 326

a4 117 161 0 0

0 300 300 0 0

11,041 16,229 11,759 15,512 15,512

290 45 0 335 335

187 2,303 2,027 463 463

11 109 109 11 11

235 600 696 139 139

0 1,789 1,475 314 314

0 85 60 25 25

1,808 0 1,808 0 0

767 0 0 767 767

0 9,575 8,976 599 599

0 16,411 15,257 1,155 1,155

0 332 332 0 0

3,922 8,809 8,990 3,741 3,741

0 130 0 130 130

1 1,582 1,099 484 484

45,716 908 21,540 25,085 25,085

17,283 2,460 6,806 12,937 12,937

0 1,146 875 271 271

108 1,660 1,768 0 0

610 578 838 350 350

2,063 1,380 2,497 946 946

308 16,707 11,386 5,629 5,629

77 0 0 77 77

2,603 9,625 12,228 0 0

6 0 0 6 6

85 15 70 30 30

0 6 0 6 6

0 6 0 6 6

150 0 0 150 150

0 1,734 503 1,231 1,231

0 50 0 50 50

0 225 100 125 125

0 500 273 227 227

0 4,296 4,035 260 260

0 4 0 4 4

0 708 708 0 0

0 30,899 29,661 1,238 1,238

0 40 40 0 0

0 398 0 398 398

0 54,058 54,058 0 0
235,166 566,901 608,151 193,916 0 198,91
0 (74,739) (74,739) 0 0 0

235,166 492,162 533,412 193,916 0 193,916
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FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM TITLE

BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

U.S. Department of Education

Passed-Through Department of Education

Title | - Grants to Local Educational Agencies

Title | - Part D - Neglected and Delinquent Chitdre
Title | - Part D - Neglected and Delinquent Chitdre

Title | - Part D Total

Title Il, Part A -Teacher Quality Enhancement iiésa
Title Il, Part A -Teacher Quality Enhancement ii3sa

Title Il, Part A Total

IDEA - Special Education - Grants to State
IDEA - Special Education - Grants to State
IDEA - Special Education - Preschool Grants

Special Education Cluster

Race to the Top

Perkins
Perkins
Perkins Total

Total U.S. Department of Education

U.S. Department of Agriculture

National School Lunchroom
School Breakfast Program
Summer Meal Program
Summer Meal Program
Child Nutrition Cluster

Pass-Through State Department of Agriculture

State Administrative Funds

Food Distribution

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

Total Federal Financial Assistance

* Tested as major program
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

MUNIS
CFDA PROJECT
NUMBER NUMBER EXPENDITURES
.80 3104 447,506
84.013 3134 10,480
84.013 3134T 2,360
12,840
84.367 4013 12,570
84.367 4014 77,105
89,675
84.027 3373 22,512
84.027 3374 549,801
83.17 3434 64,578
636,891
84.413A 4521 16,061
84.048 3483A 1,019
84.048 3484 19,515
20,534
1,223,507
10.555 7750002-14 532,093
10.553 7760005-14 163,074
10.559 7690024-13 3,653
10.559 7740023-13 34,997
733,817
10.560 7850012-12 1,000
10.565 057502-11 77,593
812,410
2,035,917



BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE A — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of fédarards includes the federal grant activity of the
Boyle County School District and is presented andbcrual basis of accounting. The informatiothia
schedule is presented in accordance with the remeints of OMB Circular A-133Audits of States,

Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizatioff$erefore, some amounts presented in this stdedu
may differ from amounts presented in, or used éngfeparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE B — FOOD DISTRIBUTION

Nonmonetary assistance is reported in the schedule fair value of the commodities disbursed.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Section | — Summary of Auditor’'s Results

Financial Statements
Type of audit issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? Yes Xo N
e Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? Yes X None Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements aidte Yes X No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs?
o Material weakness(es) identified? Yes XNo
¢ Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? Yes X None Reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance fajon programs (unmodified):
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with Section 510(a)
of Circular A-133? Yes X No
Identification of major programs:
CEDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
10.555/10.553/10.559 Child NutritiGtuster
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X sYe No

Section Il — Financial Statement of Findings

No matters were reported.

Section Il — Federal Award Findings and QuestionedCosts

No matters were reported.
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BOYLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
JUNE 30, 2014

There were no prior year audit findings.
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WHITE AND COMPANY, P.S.C.
Certified Public Accountants
219 South Proctor Knott Avenue
Lebanon, Kentucky 40033
(270) 692-2102
Fax (270) 692-2101

Charles M. White, CPA Email charles.white@whitecpas.com
Joseph A. Montgomery, CPA
Stephanie A. Abell, CPA

October 3, 2014

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OV ER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Members of the Board of Education
Boyle County School District

352 North Danville By-Pass
Danville, KY 40422

We have audited, in accordance with the auditiagddrds generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to finanailita contained irGovernment Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the UnitedeStaandAudits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, Appendix | to the Indegent Auditor's Contract — General Auditing
Requirements, Appendix Il of the independent Adgitdontract — State Audit Requirements Appendix
Il to the Independent Auditor's Contract — Auditténsion Request, and Appendix IV to the Indepénden
Auditor's Contract — Instructions for Submissiontbé Audit Reportthe financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type actigjteach major fund, and the aggregate remainimdj fu
information of Boyle County School District, asarid for the year ended June 30, 2014, and thesdelat
notes to the financial statements, which colle¢yiveomprise Boyle County School District’'s basic
financial statements, and have issued our reperétin dated October 3, 2014.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the finactatements, we considered Boyle County School
District’s internal control over financial reporgjr{internal control) to determine the audit procediuthat
are appropriate in the circumstances for the puerpok expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressmngpanion on the effectiveness of the Boyle County
School District’s internal control. Accordingly,endo not express an opinion on the effectiveneskseof
Boyle County School District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal controkexists when the design or operation of a contratsdoot allow
management or employees, in the normal course rdbrp@ng their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely bAsisaterial weakness a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that thés a reasonable possibility that a material ratestent

of the entity’s financial statements will not beepented, or detected and corrected on a timelysbasi
significant deficiencys a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important gdtnda merit attention by those charged with
governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for thmited purpose described in the first paragrapthisf
section and was not designed to identify all deficies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. GivendHmsitations, during our audit we did not identdny
deficiencies in internal control that we considebe material weaknesses. However, material weakses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance aboutheheéBoyle County School District’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement,paormed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, andhgesgreements, noncompliance with which could have
direct and material effect on the determinatiorfiméncial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was amotobjective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of aatstdisclosed no instances of noncompliance or othe
matters that are required to be reported u@mrernment Auditing Standards. addition, the results of
our tests disclosed no material instances of noptiante of specific state statutes or regulation
identified inAppendix Il of the Independent Auditor’'s Contra@tate Audit Requirements.

We noted certain matters that we reported to manageof Boyle County School District in a separate
letter dated October 3, 2014.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to descriledtope of our testing of internal control and climmge
and the results of that testing, and not to prowdepinion on the effectiveness of the entityteiinal
control or on compliance. This report is an intégrart of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standardsconsidering the entity’s internal control andrmg@iance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any othemose.

Sincerely,
White and Company, P.S.C.

Certified Public Accountants
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WHITE AND COMPANY, P.S.C.
Certified Public Accountants
219 South Proctor Knott Avenue
Lebanon, Kentucky 40033
(270) 692-2102
Fax (270) 692-2101

Charles M. White, CPA Email charles.white@whitecpas.com
Joseph A. Montgomery, CPA
Stephanie A. Abell, CPA

October 3, 2014

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQ UIRED
BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Members of the Board of Education
Boyle County School District

352 North Danville By-Pass
Danville, KY 40422

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Boyle County School Distriatempliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in t@MB Circular A-133ComplianceSupplementhat could have a direct and

material effect on each of Boyle County School s major federal programs for the year endeakJu

30, 2014. Boyle County School District's major femleprograms are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying saleedf findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with thguirements of laws, regulations, contract, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on clamge for each of Boyle County School District's
major federal programs based on our audit of thegyf compliance requirements referred to abowe. W
conducted our audit of compliance in accordanch w®itditing standards generally accepted in thegdnit
States of America; the standards applicable ton@iz audits contained iGovernment Auditing
Standardsissued by the Comptroller General of the Unitéates; and OMB Circular A-133udits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orgaiorat Appendix | to the Independent Auditor's
Contract — General Audit Requirements, Appendixtdl the Auditor's Contract — State Audit
Requirements Appendix Il to the Independent Addit€ontract — Audit Extension Request, and
Appendix IV to the Independent Auditor's Contradinstructions for Submission of the Audit Report.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require Weaplan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with thestgpeompliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a mégateral program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about BoylanGoSchool District's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedwegeaconsidered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonablés as our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not pm\wadlegal determination of Boyle County School
District's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Boyle County School District congai in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above thatdchave a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended Jun@@D4.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Boyle County School District is rasgble for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types aafimpliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance,asasidered Boyle County School District’s internal
control over compliance with the types of requiraisethat could have a direct and material effect on
each major federal program to determine the awdpnocedures that are appropriate in the circurastn
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compbafor each major federal program and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in ademce with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectisert# internal control over compliance. Accordingly
we do not express an opinion on the effectivené&oyle County School District’s internal controler
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over complianegists when the design or operation of a contrarov
compliance does not allow management or employedke normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, nomg@nce with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. raterial weakness in internal control over comptians a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in imal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material noncompkawith a type of compliance requirement of a federa
program will not be prevented, or detected andembed, on a timely basis. gignificant deficiency in
internal control over compliands a deficiency, or a combination of deficienciesinternal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requiremenra ééderal program that is less severe than a iakter
weakness in internal control over compliance, ygtartant enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over comptiarwas for the limited purpose described in thst fir
paragraph of this section and was not designediéatify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might material weaknesses or sagmif deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliancattive consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not besrified.

The purpose of this report on internal control ogempliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and tbsults of that testing based on the requiremehts
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is nsditable for any other purpose.

Sincerely,
White and Company, P.S.C.

Certified Public Accountants
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WHITE AND COMPANY, P.S.C.
Certified Public Accountants
219 South Proctor Knott Avenue
Lebanon, Kentucky 40033
(270) 692-2102
(270) 692-3615
Fax (270) 692-2101

Charles M. White, CPA Email charles.white@whitecpas.com
Joseph A. Montgomery, CPA
Stephanie A. Abell, CPA

October 3, 2014

MANAGEMENT LETTER

Members of the Board of Education
Boyle County School District

352 North Danville By-Pass
Danville, KY 40422

In planning and performing our audit of the final@dtatements of Boyle County School District fioe t
year ended June 30, 2014, we considered its intteon&rol in order to determine our auditing process

for the purpose of expressing our opinion on tharicial statements. Our professional standardsre=q
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabmassurance about whether the financial statismen
are free of material misstatement. We feel that Bhstrict’s financial statements are free of mater
misstatement. However, we offer the following segjgons that we feel will strengthen your
organization’s internal control structure.

In addition, we have reviewed recommendations ngdé@e prior auditors in the audit report for theay
ended June 30, 2013, and we have reviewed managsmesponses to those recommendations. Our
findings based upon those prior year recommendatos also summarized below.

Prior Year Recommendation:

We noted one instance at Boyle County High Schdoére a disbursement was made without
supporting documentation. Purchasing and disbunseprecedures required by Redbook state
that before being processed, each disbursemeritishalocumented by a completed purchase
order and an original vendor invoice. If a vendwice is not available, the disbursement shall be
supported by a Standard Invoice, which must beesidpy the payee.

Current Year Finding:

All disbursements tested were properly documented.
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Prior Year Recommendation:

During the audit, activity funds cash receipts degosits were reviewed. We noted that at the
Boyle County High School funds totaling $42,477vi&&Ye collected over the course of three
days before being taken to the bank for depositelpés and deposit procedures within Redbook
state:

All monies collected shall be deposited on a dadlgis except for:

a) A deposit shall be made on any day in which att|$a60 is on hand to deposit. In the
event that less than $100 is on hand to deposédllsmamounts may be held in a secure
location until the earlier of when $100 is colletter the weekly deposit is made as
required by paragraph c) of this item. If not dejped the day the money is collected, the
treasurer still must write the receipt the day theney is collected.

b) Money collected after school business hours foniegeevents shall be placed in a night
depository or night drop at a bank or in the loclsathool safe and processed for deposit
the following business day by the school treasurer.

c) At a minimum, deposits shall be made on a weeldisleven if the deposit amount is less
than $100.

Current Year Finding

All deposits examined were made according to Reklpoticies and procedures.
We would like to offer our assistance throughow ylear if and when new or unusual situations arise.

Our awareness of new developments when they ocouldwhelp to ensure that the District is complying
with requirements such as those mentioned above.

We will review the status of this comment during aext audit engagement. We have already discussed
this comment and suggestion with various Distrietspnnel, and we will be pleased to perform any
additional study of this matter or to assist yoinmplementing the recommendation.

Sincerely,

White and Company, ®.5.C.

Certified Public Accountants
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WHITE AND COMPANY, P.S.C.
Certified Public Accountants
219 South Proctor Knott Avenue
Lebanon, Kentucky 40033
(270) 692-2102
Fax (270) 692-2101

Charles M. White, CPA Email charles.white@whitecpas.com
Joseph A. Montgomery, CPA
Stephanie A. Abell, CPA

October 3, 2014

Members of the Board of Education
Boyle County School District

214 West Main, P.O. Box 37
Cloverport, KY 40111

We have audited the financial statements of thegowental activities, the business-type activitgzgh
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund in&diom of Boyle County School District for the year
ended June 30, 2014. Professional standards eethdt we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted audistandards (and, if applicable, Government Auditing
Standards and OMB Circular A-133), as well as aertaformation related to the planned scope and
timing of our audit. We have communicated suchrimiation in our letter to you dated March 15, 2014.
Professional standards also require that we conuateto you the following information related torou
audit.

Significant Auditing Findings:

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection andtis@propriate accounting policies. The significa
accounting polices used by Boyle County School rigistare described in Note A to the financial
statements. As described in Notes A and T toitiential statements, the Boyle County School Qistri
changed accounting policies related to deferrefloovg and deferred inflows of resources by adopting
Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards @A&&tement) No. 65, ltems Previously Reported
as Assets and Liabilities, in 2014. Accordinghe tumulative effect of the accounting change atef
beginning of the year is reported in the governavade financial statements. We noted no transastio
entered into by the governmental unit during tharyer which there is a lack of authoritative guida or
consensus. All significant transactions have beognized in the financial statements in the prope
period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of tnarfcial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experiencé phstuand current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates arécpkarly sensitive because of their significartoghe
financial statements and because of the possibiligt future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most saresiéstimate affecting the financial statements:was

Management's estimate of the sick leave liabiltypased on current pay rates and those
currently eligible for retirement. We evaluatee@ tkey factors and assumptions used to
develop the sick leave liability in determining thais reasonable in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

54



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in daglwith management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulatamaivn and likely misstatements identified durihg t
audit, other than those that are clearly triviahd acommunicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management had corrected all suchateisgents. In addition, none of the misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures and ¢eddy management were material, either indivigua|

in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s finanstatements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement witmagament is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to ours&attion, that could be significant to the finaaici
statements or the auditor’s report. We are plesgsedport that no such disagreements arose dthiang
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from geament that are included in the management
representation letter dated October 3, 2014.

Management Consultations with Other Independenbéatants

In some cases, management may decide to conshlothier accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” oertain situations. If a consultation involves
application of an accounting principle to Boyle @bu School District’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion thedy be expressed on those statements, our prafebsi
standards require the consulting accountant tokchéth us to determine that the consultant haghel
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were nohonsultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, inclgdime application of accounting principles and &ngi
standards, with management each year prior to tietelas Boyle County School District’'s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the norroatse of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to manageimediscussion and analysis and budgetary
comparison information, which are required suppletaey information (RSI) that supplements the basic
financial statements. Our procedures consistehapiiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the infararafor consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, atiter knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We did not audit ti& Bnd do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the RSI.

We were not engaged to report on the budgetary adsgn information on pages 38 and 39, which

accompany the financial statements but are not R&4.did not audit or perform other procedureshus t
information and we do not express an opinion ovigiassurance on it.
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Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the useMd#mbers of the Board of Education and management of
Boyle County School District and is not intendedby and should not be, used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Sincerely,

White and Company, ®.5.C.

Certified Public Accountants
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